Reference FOI202223/334
Number:
From: Commercial
Date: 08 December 2022
Subject: Information regarding outsourcing for image reporting services.
Q1 Please could you supply the name, job title, email address and telephone number of the
senior officer responsible for outsourced image reporting contracts.
A1 Joanne Garzoni, Divisional Director of Operations — Clinical Services,
Joanne.garzoni@lhch.nhs.uk, 0151 254 3148.
Q2 If the Trust makes use of tele-radiology reporting services, please provide the names of
the providers of each service (on-call and routine reporting separately)
A2 Medica
Q3 If the Trust makes use of tele-radiology reporting services, please provide the annual
volumes for the above years sent to each provider, split into the following:
a) Overnight on-call (8pm-9am)
b) Elective reporting (MRI, CT)
c) Plain film reporting
A3 2018/19 2019/2020 | 2020/2021 2021/2022
a) Overnighton-call |, Zero 163 Zero
(8pm-9am)
b) Elective reporting
(MR CT) 3504 3604 1049 852
c) Plain film reporting | Zero Zero Zero 34
Q4 Were each of the Trust’s current contracts procured via a framework (direct award, which
framework?), mini-tender, or ITT procurement process?
A4 Trust Tender Process
Q5 During each year, how much did the Trust spend with each of the following suppliers for
the image reporting of radiology cases:
a) Medica
b) Everlight
c) 4ways
d) TMC, Telemedicine Clinic, or Unilabs
e) DMC, Dulwich Medical Centre
f) Other providers
A5 2018/19 2019/2020 | 2020/2021 2021/2022
a) Medica £122,858.00 | £141,099.00 | £79,615.00 | £94,606.00
b) Everlight Zero Zero Zero Zero
c) 4ways Zero Zero Zero Zero
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d) TMC, Zero Zero Zero Zero
Telemedicine
Clinic, or Unilabs

e) DMC, Dulwich Zero Zero Zero Zero
Medical Centre
f) Other providers - | £306,660.00 | £210,450.00 | Zero Zero

Alliance Medical

Please provide contract values for each framework/contract

Shared Business Services Framework — Contract in place but no value as we utilize this
as a bespoke service.

Please provide the start date and duration of the framework

Start date: 15/07/2016
End date: 01/04/2023

What are the Trust’s average cost per scan of outsourcing to private providers, split into
the following:

a) Overnight on-call (8pm-9am)

b) Elective reporting (MRI, CT)

c) Plain film reporting

a) Zero

b) Information exempt under Section 43 - Due to the potential damage to commercial
interests of the current suppliers as release of this information and any other unique
pricing likely to be requested for disclosure would allow other competitors a significant
competitive advantage and thus harm the commercial interests of our current suppliers.
c) Zero



